
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING  

Monday, June 26, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

HAMPDEN TOWN OFFICE 

AGENDA 

 

1. MINUTES – May 22, 2017 Meeting  
 

2. OLD BUSINESS  

a. Discussion of financing options for Schoolhouse Lane and potential other 

capital improvements, and whether borrowing authorization may be 

proposed for November 2017 referendum ballot  

b. Written update from consulting engineer regarding projected timing and 

costs of Grist Mill bridge replacement; discussion of financing options for 

sewer main replacement  

c. Review of repealed “jake brakes” ordinance – request of Councilor Wilde 

d. Discussion of Pine Tree Landfill April 2017 Water Quality Results and pending 

report from Drumlin LLC (to be available for July 2017 meeting) 
 

3. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Update regarding Sargent Corporation substantial completion of Business 

Park infrastructure pursuant to 2014 Development Agreement 

b. Review of prior and current DPW vehicle and equipment Capital Program and 

discussion of potential FY18 reserve costs 
 

4. PUBLIC AND STAFF COMMENTS  
 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS  
 

6. ADJOURN 

 
 

 

townmanager
Typewritten Text

townmanager
Typewritten Text

townmanager
Typewritten Text

townmanager
Typewritten Text



 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Monday, May 22, 2016 
 

MINUTES – DRAFT  
 
Attending: 
 Councilor Greg Sirois, Chair   Town Manager Angus Jennings 
 Councilor Ivan McPike    DPW Director Sean Currier 
 Mayor David Ryder     Rosemary Bezanson (staff) 
 Councilor Terry McAvoy    Chief Joseph Rogers 
 Councilor Mark Cormier  
 Councilor Dennis Mable 
 Councilor Stephen Wilde         
             
Chairman Sirois called the meeting to order at 6 PM. 
 
1. MINUTES – April 24, 2017 Meeting.  Councilor Mable made a motion to accept 

minutes as written, this motion was seconded by Councilor McAvoy.  7-0 vote in 
favor. 

 
2. OLD BUSINESS 

a.   Review of May 18, 2017 report from MaineDEP regarding their 
inspection of Hampden’s Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) on 
May 3, 2017 

 
DPW Director Sean Currier spoke about the May 3rd inspection, he stated there 
were no issues.  Hampden passed with a good report.  
 
b.   Preliminary review by Drumlin, LLC of 2016 Pine Tree Landfill 

Post-Closure Annual Report 
 

 Town Manager Jennings updated the Committee on the Preliminary Report from 
Drumlin’s March/April time frame.  Manager Jennings stated that resident Bill 
Lippincott voiced his concerns at a previous meeting about the continued 
oversight role needed. He feels and Manager Jennings agrees that the Council, 
through its Infrastructure Committee, should continue to have an oversight role 
of post-closure activities and monitoring even though the Environmental Trust 
Committee is expected to take on a larger role now that it is up and running. 

 
 Councilor Marble stated his concerns over not getting a clear picture of what the 

reports say and repeated the Committee’s prior direction that the consultant 
reports be written in clear, understandable terms. Manager Jennings noted that 
this expectation is explicitly included in the consultant agreement and he said he 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
1



 

 

would re-emphasize this point with the consultant. He also noted that the 
consultant’s email summary included in the meeting packet was preliminary and 
was not intended as a formal report. He expects that the consultant’s formal 
report on the Post-Closure Annual Report and other reporting will be written in 
language understandable to a layperson. 

 
 Council McPike stated that the DEP has a Trust that is separate from the Town 

Trust that DEP can utilize to ensure that things go well at the landfill.  
 

 
3. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Update on Environmental Trust Committee actions at their May 
18 meeting, and referral of expenses for Town Council 
authorization of payment from Environmental Trust Principal and 
Income. 

 
 Manager Jennings, stated that all the items proposed for funding were accepted 

by Trust. Landfill peer review by Drumlin was authorized for payment from Trust 
principal, and other expenses including stormwater management that benefited 
the Town’s environment were authorized for payment from income (interest), 
each subject to Town Council approval.  
  

 Councilor Marble made a motion to refer to Council a recommendation for 
authorization of funds as presented and this motion was seconded by Councilor 
McAvoy.  The motion passed 7-0. 
 

  b.  Review and determine Committee position on proposed LD 1588,  
  An Act to Maintain Mail Routes and Access to Residential 

 Structures. 
  
 DPW Director Currier spoke to this item, stating that if the law passed the town 

would not be able to discontinue a road and leave an easement if it leads to any 
property, and any easement must be kept passable by the town.  No single 
access road can be discontinued if there is (1) one or more residential structures 
on it. It would require year around town maintenance of any established “mail 
route” whether it’s public or private or discontinued or abandoned. 

 
 Committee has no real concerns. 
 
 c. Review and determine Committee position on proposed LD 1564, 

 An Act to Ensure the Effectiveness of Tax Increment Financing. 
 



 

 

 Manager Jennings spoke to this proposed bill, basically it would limit how the 
town can use TIF’s, and the businesses that can receive a Credit Enhancement 
Agreement. 

 
 The Committee voted to indicate its opposition to proposed LD 1564 by a vote of 

6-1 with Councilor McAvoy opposed. 
 
 d. Discussion of FY18 Infrastructure Committee priorities. 
 
 The Committee went over the draft list of work priorities with DPW Director 

Currier, and Manager Jennings.  
  
 Western Avenue sidewalk project – next year. 
 Revised Sewer rates. 
 Sewer maintenance and management. 
 State & Federal funded projects – 1A and Western Avenue 
 Solid Waste future – Curbside, Transfer Station, other options; it was 

acknowledged that this would be a major policy focus in FY18. 
 Investment into Transfer Station 
 Transfer Station decal policy  
 Pine Tree Post-Closure monitoring 
 GPS tracking on Public Works Vehicles 
 Through the GPS tracking and storm tracking – cost for plowing /sanding/salting 
 is $3541.00 per mile/ with materials 4861.00 per mile, for 80 miles of Road. 
 (back up documentation on how these costs were arrived at) 
 Mapping sewer 
 LED lighting – exterior lighting and ongoing interior lighting. 

GIS mapping of easements and parcel lines, veteran burial sites that go 
unmarked, improved mapping for proper marking. 

 Future consideration of potential stormwater utility fee (est. 2- 3 years to put in  
Place, beginning when the decision is made to do so). 

 Enforcement of Transfer Station access, including letters sent to violators. 
 Some staff changes are taking place within the next month. 
 
 Councilor McPike stated the waterfront development and testing of the River. 
 
 Engineer cost $ for the budget 
 Why $8000/year being charged for meter reading from the water district.   

   
4. PUBLIC AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

Motion to adjourn 7:10 PM 



 
Schoolhouse Lane Rebuild 
 
Existing road is approx. 860' long and 20' wide with a steep grade. 
 
 
Preliminary Draft Scope of Work, full depth reconstruction: 
 

⋅ Add 2' width to road and install curb 

⋅ Box cut to waste 

⋅ 8” Type C underdrain, both sides of street 

⋅ Six precast 4’ diameter concrete catch basins 

⋅ 18” Subbase 

⋅ 6” Base 

⋅ 4” pavement (2.5" binder and 1.5" surface) 

⋅ Striping 

⋅ Erosion control measures, dewatering 

⋅ Traffic control and signage 

⋅ Slipform concrete curb 

⋅ Loam, seed and mulch shoulders 
 
Estimated cost to construct:   $275,000 
With cost added for contingency, 8% engineering and inspection:  $310,000 

townmanager
Typewritten Text

townmanager
Typewritten Text
2-a



  
 
TO:  Infrastructure Committee 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  June 23, 2017 

RE:  Update on Grist Mill Bridge timing / costs; and potential financing 
 

 

At its January 2017 meeting, the Committee reviewed the report from Woodard & 
Curran estimating construction costs for the Grist Mill Bridge sewer crossing, including 
engineering, construction administration, part time inspection, and contingency at 
approximately $435,400 to $718,900, depending on the type of design and support 
system requirements. The report noted that “There is a significant amount of variability 
in the cost of a supported bridge crossing system, depending a great deal on the bridge 
configuration and materials of construction.” 
 
Please review the attached update from Woodard & Curran on June 15. Until additional 
engineering work can proceed, we will not have updated construction cost estimates. 
However, Woodard & Curran anticipates that MDOT will use a steel I-beam bridge 
design which would result in the lower cost estimate of $435,400. However, this 
updates our prior projections of construction timing (and costs). Construction bidding is 
now projected for late 2018 with construction likely in spring 2019 (both in FY19).  
 
Potential sources of financing include: 
 

1) Voters authorized debt issuance for the Route 1A reconstruction in the amount of 
$600,000. This exceeds the projected Town match of $465,000 for this $4.65M 
MDOT project. If the Route 1A reconstruction costs do not exceed this budget, 
up to $135,000 of unrealized costs could be allocated toward bridge expenses.   

2) FY17 YTD sewer expenses through today show an unexpended balance of 
$211,285. Of that amount, an estimated $77,000 will be expended or 
encumbered at year-end FY17 for unbilled expenses (CCTV by Ted Berry; 
Bangor treatment and pump station maintenance costs). On this basis, I project 
that FY17 sewer costs will be approximately $134,000 less than budgeted. 

3) FY17 YTD sewer revenues through today show uncollected revenue of $9,705 or 
approximately 1% of projected FY17 revenue. With just a week remaining, this 
amount is not likely to change substantially. Therefore, I project a FY17 net 
operating income of approximately $125,000. Once this amount is verified 
with closeout of the FY17 Audit, the Council may opt to put this amount toward 
the remaining interfund deficit;1 emergency expenses incurred between now and 
then (i.e. line break, etc.); matching funds toward a CSO Master Plan (if awarded 
the pending grant application); the Grist Mill Bridge; or other sewer expenses. 

                                            
1 Current balance due from Sewer to General Fund $551,570 projected to be $450,000 year-end FY18.  

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
2-b



 
4) The approved FY18 Sewer Budget (enclosed) projects a year-end surplus of 

$73,500. If sewer treatment costs to Bangor continue to trend lower, this amount 
could increase by the end of FY18. (For comparison, note that the approved 
FY17 Sewer Budget projected an operating loss of $31,477 so actual finances 
exceeded projections by approximately $155,000. A similar “overage” in FY18 
could produce an NOI of over $225,000). 

5) Because construction costs will be incurred in FY19, we can also include in 
potential revenue sources any net operating income received in FY19. Holding 
FY18 projections constant, this could result in an additional amount of $73,500. 

6) The FY18 sewer budget includes $20,000 for engineering. I’ll be working with the 
DPW Director to allocate this amount to known sewer engineering needs in 
FY18, but some amount will be put toward Grist Mill engineering costs. 

 
In summary, known potential revenue sources are estimated as follows: 
 

Debt authorization  up to  $135,000 
FY17 NOI (est.)   $125,000 
FY18 NOI (est.)   $73,500 
FY19 NOI (est.)   $73,500 
FY18 engineering budget  $5,000 
TOTAL (est.):   $412,000 

 
If the Council reduced the $100,000 budgeted toward the interfund deficit in FY18, a 
portion of these funds could be put toward the Grist Mill Bridge costs. Holding all budget 
numbers equal for FY19, the Council would have the same option that year. 
 
Finally, because the sewer replacement costs result from a non-sewer capital 
improvement initiated by MDOT, the Committee has in the past preliminarily considered 
whether it would be appropriate to allocate some percentage of the total project costs 
from the General Fund. 
 
Obviously, these numbers are preliminary. However, these numbers are provided to 
assist in making a decision regarding whether it would be advisable to seek voter 
authorization of additional borrowing; and if so, whether to do so in November 2017 or 
November 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN

No. Description Unit Estimated Quantity Unit Price Value Unit Price Value

1 Administrative (5% of Subtotal) LS 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

2 Rock Excavation* CY 10 $200.00 $2,000.00 $200.00 $2,000.00

3 Excavation Below Normal Grade* CY 25 $30.00 $750.00 $30.00 $750.00

4 Select Backfill* CY 25 $30.00 $750.00 $30.00 $750.00

5 Provide 8" Class 52 Ductile Iron Forcemain LF 335 $100.00 $33,500.00 $100.00 $33,500.00

6 Provide Forcemain Bridge Crossing LS 1 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $180,000.00 $180,000.00

7 Provide 12" SDR 35 Gravity Sewer Pipe LF 50 $140.00 $7,000.00 $140.00 $7,000.00

8 Provide Gravity Sewer Bridge Crossing LS 1 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00

9 Provide 2" Rigid Insulation LF 200 $5.00 $1,000.00 $5.00 $1,000.00

10 Bituminous Pavement Repair SY 25 $140.00 $3,500.00 $140.00 $3,500.00

11 Test Pits EA 2 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00

12 Testing Allowance ALLOW 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

13 Temporary Bypass Pumping LS 1 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

14 Temporary Forcemain Piping LS 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

$322,500.00 $532,500.00

$112,900.00 $186,400.00

$435,400.00 $718,900.00

Concrete Beam Bridge Design

ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION ADMIN, PART TIME INSPECTION, CONTINGENCY (35%)

TOTAL

SOUADABSCOOK SEWER PUMP STATION FORCEMAIN AND SEWER REPLACEMENT

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

PROJECT NO. 213302

December 28, 2016

Preliminary Estimate

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL

Steel I-beam Bridge Design

One Merchants Plaza | Suite 501
Bangor, Maine 04401
www.woodardcurran.com

T 800.564.2333
T 207.945.5105
F 207.945.5492



Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Grist Mill Bridge MDOT schedule update 
1 message

Kyle Corbeil <kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com> Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 11:02 AM
To: Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>, Sean Currier <publicworks@hampdenmaine.gov>
Cc: Jim Wilson <jwilson@woodardcurran.com>, Nate McLaughlin <nmclaughlin@woodardcurran.com>

Hi Angus and Sean,

 

Jim asked me to provide an update on the Grist Mill Bridge project.  I checked in with the MDOT Utility Coordinator
Derrick Carleton and attached his email, which summarized some the key dates.  

 

The Preliminary Design Report has still not been finalized, so T.Y. Lin, the bridge design contractor, cannot issue the
base plan that we need to proceed with utility layout and design.  Anything we start designing without a finalized PDR
and updated base plan is likely to require revision.  We have also been waiting for PDR approval to finalize our
preliminary cost estimate based on the bridge design details and project duration.    

 

The PIC date referenced is the Plan Impacts Complete milestone, which is essentially a 75% design plan.  This needs
to include all of the significant project elements, i.e. sewer main crossing location, elevation, and support details.  The
deliverable date has been moved back to 8/31/2017 from the previous July date, but we still need to have a completed
layout plan to MDOT well in advance of the PIC date so that T.Y. Lin can incorporate it in their design. 

 

There’s a long period between the PIC and the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) milestone, which is set for
November 9, 2018.  The PS&E package is the final 100% complete design package that is ready for bidding.  Between
PIC and bidding process, MDOT will need to go through the right of way process, conduct environmental coordination,
and make design revisions. 

 

Bidding is scheduled for November 20, 2018, quickly following PS&E completion. 

 

Based on this schedule, we will need to turn around the utility layout portion quickly and have most of our design work
completed by early August of this year.  It doesn’t appear that we need to issue completed specifications and cost
estimates to the MDOT in 2017, but we generally complete all of these elements together rather than drag out the
process.  There is likely to be some follow up and revisions occurring between August 2017 and November 2018 as the
MDOT design process is completed and the final bid package is compiled. 

 

The bidding process is scheduled to begin in late November 2018.  We typically provide a bid evaluation and
recommendation based on the results, although we haven’t included that scope in our design task order due to the long
period between design and bidding. 

 

Construction is likely to begin in spring 2019, and the exact duration will depend on the replacement methods used.  For
example, a complete detour as suggested in the PDR will shorten the construction period, but this has only been
provided as a recommendation and has not been accepted by the MDOT yet. 

 



A conservative approach to budgeting based on this schedule would assume that the Town’s design budget would be
expended by the end of FY 2017/18 (although it will carry over into FY 2018/19) and the Town’s construction project cost
responsibility would be split between fiscal year 2018/19 and 2019/20. 

 

Hopefully this helps clarify, but please feel free to let me know if there is anything else that I can provide. 

 

Kyle Corbeil, P.E.

Technical Manager

Woodard & Curran

Phone: 8005642333

Email: kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com

 

 Forwarded message 
From: "Carleton, Derrick" <Derrick.Carleton@maine.gov>
To: Kyle Corbeil <kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com> 
Cc: "Timberlake, Leanne" <Leanne.Timberlake@maine.gov>, "Moulton, Rhobe" <Rhobe.Moulton@maine.gov>, "Rowe,
Laurie" <Laurie.Rowe@maine.gov>, "Heath Cowan (hcowan@tylin.com)" <hcowan@tylin.com>
Bcc: 
Date: Fri, 9 Jun 2017 16:46:21 +0000
Subject: RE: Contact information for Hampden Main Road North and Grist Mill Bridge project

Kyle,

 

The bridge is still in PDR review unfortunately.  As for schedule at this point, PIC did move back to 8/31/17 due to
concerns from myself of getting a completed pole list before ROW starts and that did affect PS&E/Advertise some. 
After PIC stage is complete ROW will begin with an anticipated PS&E delivery of 11/9/18 and we intend to advertise it
11/20/18.  I am told the bridge project dates will be changed to match the highway project dates.  As a department we
are fully committed to deliver our projects as close as possible to the planned dates in our system.  While advertise is
still almost a year and a half away, I am pretty comfortable in saying it will be advertised fall/winter of 2018/2019 barring
any unforeseen circumstances.

 

Sorry I don’t have better news for you.  I did send updated plans out to the town/utilities back on May 11th but with the
bridge still in PDR review I am not sure how much design you should do.  I don’t know how confident we are that the
design will or will not change as I am not familiar enough with the bridge design process to know what the chances of
major changes are.  As for the highway side of things I am fairly confident there will not be major changes at this point. 
I do expect some drainage tweaks and there is a section that the sidewalk offset may change.

 

Thanks,

 

Derrick Carleton

Utility Coordinator

Maine Department of Transportation

Highway Program - Region 4

tel:(800)%20564-2333
mailto:kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com


219 Hogan Road

Bangor, ME 04401

(207)2153231 - Phone

(207)9902667 - Fax

From: Kyle Corbeil [mailto:kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Carleton, Derrick
Subject: RE: Contact information for Hampden Main Road North and Grist Mill Bridge project

 

Hi Derrick,

 

Sorry to bug you again, but I’m looking for an update on the Grist Mill Bridge project. 

 

We are under contract with the Town to complete the design and can get started as soon as you can provide base
plans.  We have the draft PDR with figures, but were holding off on preliminary design until final decisions were made
regarding the span length.  We’re on hold until the PDR is finalized and base plans are issued to us for preliminary
design. 

 

The Town needs to make sure they have adequate funding allocated in the next fiscal year.  Their final budget is due
later this month and they have some funding decisions to make, so they are looking for a more solid schedule than what
we’ve discussed so far.  Is there a committed schedule for the road and bridge project at this point? 

 

Thanks Derrick,

 

Kyle Corbeil, P.E.

Technical Manager

Woodard & Curran

Phone: 8005642333

Email: kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com

 

From: Carleton, Derrick [mailto:Derrick.Carleton@maine.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:42 AM 
To: Kyle Corbeil <kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com> 
Subject: RE: Contact informa߾on for Hampden Main Road North and Grist Mill Bridge project

 

 

 

Derrick Carleton

tel:(207)%20215-3231
tel:(207)%20990-2667
mailto:kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com
tel:(800)%20564-2333
mailto:kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com
mailto:Derrick.Carleton@maine.gov
mailto:kcorbeil@woodardcurran.com


Approved FY18 Sewer Budget

Town of Hampden
June 19, 2017

Approved FY18 Sewer Budget, Town of Hampden

Incurred Incurred Budget YTD Percent Budget Change Budget Notes
FY15 FY16 FY17 FY17 FY18 FY17 to FY18 FY18

thru 6/1/17 91.5% of year June 19, 2017

Sewer Expense Budget
60 - SEWER
    10 - FUND 2
        01 - COMPENSATION

            05 - WAGES $60,000 $60,000 $60,000 60,000$                100% $60,000 $0
Appropriation for contribution to public works/admin 

salary offset.
        10 - SUPPLIES
            01 - SUPPLIES/OFFICE $5 $0 $0 $0 $0

            05 - POSTAGE/SHIPPING $6,389 $7,370 $6,000 $5,640 94% $8,000 $2,000 Cost of sewer billing printing & postage 4 times per year.

            20 - SUPPLIES/MATERIALS $6,752 $5,849 $10,000 10,769$         108% $3,490 ($6,510)

Pump station or line repair supplies: 6 sewer manhole 

castings; bricks, mortar, etc.; riser rings. (Removes cost of 

meter readings, budgeted elsewhere).

            99 - MISC. $0 $0 $2,400 3,835$           160% $3,320 $920

Jet truck nozzles ($1,500); Dye testing packets ($110); Tiger 

tales for jet truck ($110); grade stakes ($150); spoon to 

clean inverts ($450); Trio software ($1,000).
        15 - UTILITIES

            05 - ELECTRICITY $33,811 $37,055 $36,000 31,836$         88% $30,400 ($5,600)

Electric charges for pump stations. Includes new pump 

station for MRC, partial year. Reduced per Maine Power 

Options estimate.

            10 - FUEL $7,602 $8,864 $7,000 217$              3% $3,000 ($4,000)
Fuel costs for pump stations. (FY17 included cost of meter 

readings).
        20 - MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS

            53 - Repair $0 $21,629 $52,000 -$               0% $5,500 ($46,500)

Repair costs for pump stations and sewer lines. Includes 

manhole repair on Dewey St ($500) and misc. pump station 

upgrades ($5k).
        30 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

            02 - PROF SVCS/METER READINGS -$               $8,000 $8,000 Expense unchanged. Proposed here instead of 60-10-10-20.

            37 - PROF SVCS/LICENSE FEES $0 1,532$           $7,720 $7,720

License fees to State Treasurer ($475., removed from 60-10-

10-20). Trio service ($750., paid in FY17 from 60-10-10-99). 

$2,700 to Bangor for Industrial Pretreatment Program 

Admin fee (paid out of 60-10-60-04 in FY17); Annual report 

fee ($180); Trio annual software costs ($1,135); Annual rent 

to Maine Central Railroad, due September ($2,480).

            40 - LIENS/TRANSFERS $3,972 $8,961 $5,600 3,641$           65% $5,600 $0 Cost of lien placement and discharge for sewer liens. 

            80 - TRAINING / TRAVEL $2,800 $2,800
New sewer employee training incl. collection system 

certification course.
        60 - SEWER EXPENSES

            02 - TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE 249,993.84$   $128,762 $262,494 108,035$       41% $163,010 ($99,484)
Projected sewer treatment charges by City of Bangor. Prior 

three years' monthly cost average x 12.

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget

www.hampdenmaine.gov/sewer 1 of 3



Approved FY18 Sewer Budget

Town of Hampden
June 19, 2017

Approved FY18 Sewer Budget, Town of Hampden

Incurred Incurred Budget YTD Percent Budget Change Budget Notes
FY15 FY16 FY17 FY17 FY18 FY17 to FY18 FY18

thru 6/1/17 91.5% of year June 19, 2017

            04 - PUMP STATION MAINT. 48,012.52$     $64,450 $43,878 55,648$         127% $59,003 $15,125

Cost of contracted pump station maintenance services by 

Bangor. Based on avg. invoice prior 12 months. Increased 

by one pump station, 1/4 year, for new pump station 

(MRC).

            10 - O&M CONTINGENCY $2,509 $5,000 0% $5,000 $0
Small projects that are above and beyond the routine 

repair costs. TBD based on CIP.

            16 - PRINC/INT FMHA $371,109 $380,193 $381,465 394,980$       104% $458,969 $75,833
Total debt service includes all six financing obligations 

(below).

1997 State Revolving Loan Fund $96,217 Bond will be paid off in FY18.

2009 1A Sewer Project $103,669 Bond will be paid off in FY26.
2014 1A Sewer & Pump Station $68,594 Bond will be paid off in FY35.

2006 Sewer Bond $108,526 Bond will be paid off in FY30.

2017 The First (overdue bills) $40,543 Loan will be paid off in FY24.

2017 Bangor WWTP $41,420 Loan will be paid off in FY24.

            19 - INTERFUND (TO GF) $0 $100,000 100,000$       100% $100,000
Second year of multi-year payback. (Current amount owed: 

$801,570; projected year-end FY17, $651,570).

            22 - SPECIAL PROJ $0 $0 $15,500 16,372$         106% $135,000 $119,500

Easement clearing ($20k); CCTV for defect investigation 

($60k); Seal CSO tank joints ($30k); Flushing/Cleaning ($5k); 

GIS Mapping ($5,000); Engineering Svcs ($20k).

            24 - SEWER FLUSHER REPAIRS $0 $0 $0 $0
            26 - SEWER LEGAL & BOND COUNSEL $0 $0 4,873$           $800 $800 FY17 costs paid from 60-10-30-40.

$787,647 $725,643 $987,337 $797,377 81% $1,059,611 $72,273

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget

www.hampdenmaine.gov/sewer 2 of 3



Approved FY18 Sewer Budget

Town of Hampden
June 19, 2017

Approved FY18 Sewer Budget, Town of Hampden

Incurred Incurred Budget YTD Percent Budget Change Budget Notes
FY15 FY16 FY17 FY17 FY18 FY17 to FY18 FY18

thru 6/1/17 91.5% of year June 19, 2017

Sewer Revenue Budget
60 - SEWER

    01 - SEWER BILLS $546,133 $542,518 $943,845 $941,240 99.7% $1,124,086 $180,241
Projection based on sewer rates approved 5/15/17 ($11.60 

per 100 CF) to take effect 6/15/17.

    03 - INTEREST ON SEWER BILLS $1,924 $1,784 $1,735 $2,340 135% $2,400 $665
    05 - INTEREST/COSTS ON SEWER LIENS $9,697 $8,832 $9,050 $5,465 60% $7,219 ($1,831)
    08 - ABATEMENTS ($14,003) ($383) $0 ($4,377) ($4,500) ($4,500)
    23 - INTEREST EARNED $1,234 $87 $1,230 $586 48% $781 ($449)
    24 - CONSTRUCTION INTEREST $541 $210 $0 $5 $5
    60 - SEWER - DEBIT CARD $4 ($122) $0 ($287) ($348) ($348)
    79 - MISC SEWER INCOME $0 $64 $0 $1,369 $0 $0 Potential grant proceeds (not budgeted).
    TBD - INDUSTRIAL USER SURCHARGE $0 $3,479 $3,479 Supplemental charge to Fiberight (1/4 year).

Final Totals $545,530 $552,989 $955,860 $946,336 99.0% $1,133,122 $177,262

Prior Surplus / (Deficit) ($242,117) ($172,654)

Projected Surplus / (Deficit) ($31,477)

Projected Surplus / (Deficit) $73,512

www.hampdenmaine.gov/budget

www.hampdenmaine.gov/sewer 3 of 3



  
 
 

TO:  Infrastructure Committee 

 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

 

DATE:  June 23, 2017 

 

RE:  Jake brakes / potential noise ordinance 

 

 
The Committee’s most recent discussion of the use of jake brakes was in November 
2016. The "please don't use engine brakes" signage that was requested that night was 
installed soon after that meeting. Residents have reported to Councilor Wilde that use of 
jake brakes on Main Road South has continued, and reported continual noise from 
dump trucks well into the early hours of the night. Councilor Wilde requested discussion 
of an updated ordinance to cover noise.  

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
2-c



INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Monday, November 28, 2016 

 
MINUTES – DRAFT 

 
Attending: 
 Councilor Dennis Marble, Chair   Councilor Greg Sirois 
 Mayor David Ryder     Town Manager Angus Jennings  
 Councilor Terry McAvoy    DPW Director Sean Currier 
 Councilor Mark Cormier    Rosemary Bezanson (staff) 
 Councilor Stephen Wilde    Public Attendances: 
 Councilor Ivan McPike    William Lippincott – Wilbur Dr. 
        Rebecca McElrath & Dean Turner 
        Main Rd. South 
 
Chairman Marble called the meeting to order at 6 PM. 
 
1. MINUTES – 9/12/2016 Meeting, The October 12, 2016 minutes. 7-0 vote in 

favor. 
 
2. OLD BUSINESS 
 a.   Review of Drumlin LLC report on landfill monitoring. 

Manager Angus Jennings spoke about the March report from Drumlin on 
the now closed Pine Tree Landfill. 

 
 Mr. Lippincott stated the wells overall are improving, ten (10) wells are 

showing contamination, nine (9) out of the twelve (12) detecting arsenic.   
Mr. Lippincott went on to say there are many indictors with arsenic and 
contaminates, in the wells. 
 
It was suggested that the report be put in “layman” terms. Manager 
Jennings said he would convey these comments to the consultant, who 
will be presenting their report at the Town Council meeting on December 
19, 2016. 

 
b.   Review of speed enforcement on Maine Road South and jake 

brakes Ordinance – request of Councilor Wilde 
Chief Rogers spoke about the use of engine brakes, they are on the dump 
trucks and other big trucks for safety reasons.  This past spring the 
Council repealed the ordinance prohibiting the use of Jake Brakes.   
 
Rebecca McElrath spoke about the use of the jake brakes coming down 
the hill, by her residence at Main Road South, to slow down coming into 
the school zone at the bottom of the hill. 

townmanager
Rectangle

townmanager
Line

townmanager
Line



 
Ms. McElrath asked if a sign could be put up asking to “please refrain from 
use of Engine brakes”.  
 
DPW Director Currier stated he would have signs created and installed. 

  
Manager Jennings, asked that the Committee take up item 3 C under new business out 
of order, since Jamie Holyoke, from the Hampden Water District is present for this item.  
 
3. NEW BUSINESS 

c. Update on upcoming (November 30) working meeting regarding 
route and financing for water supply to Fiberight/MRC and 
Coldbrook Road area – Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

 
Manager Jennings spoke about the MRC/Fiberight development and their 
proposal to run water via the Ammo Park easement, rather than going the 
Coldbrook Road route, as the original approved plan proposed.  Manager 
Jennings stated that this would limit the development potential in the 
Hampden Business Park.  He has been asking Greg Lounder of the MRC 
for some numbers on the estimated costs between the two routes that 
water could be supplied.  As of tonight’s meeting there have been no 
costs (numbers) supplied. 
 
There is a scheduled meeting on Wednesday November 30th at 12:30 p.m. 
with the MRC, Town and Water District, and major landowners. 
 
Jamie Holyoke, Superintendent Hampden Water District, stated that up to 
just a few weeks ago the route for the water (plan) was the Coldbrook 
Road corridor, which was the original approved plan for the MRC/Fiberight 
development.  Now the proponent would like to run water via the Ammo 
Park easement, which makes it harder to maintain the line, and which 
would limit future development.  Mr. Holyoke stated the Water District 
Board could not bear the cost (at this time) of putting in a new water line.   
 
In the event of an MRC funding shortfall, TIF money and the 
Environmental Trust were discussed as potential funding options if the 
Town were to contribute.  
 
Manager Jennings stated that he would need to see the numbers on the 
cost estimates between the two proposed routes.  

 
2. OLD BUSINESS 

c. Proposed amendments to Sewer Ordinance – abatement policy, 
summer meters, testing standards etc. – DPW Director Currier 

townmanager
Rectangle

townmanager
Line

townmanager
Line



  
 
 

TO:  Infrastructure Committee 

 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

 

DATE:  June 23, 2017 

 

RE:  Pine Tree Landfill April 2017 Water Quality Results 

 

 
The April 2017 water quality monitoring results were received on June 19, with 
transmittal also to Drumlin LLC.  The report was posted to the Environmental Trust 
website (www.hampdenmaine.gov/environmentaltrust) and may be reviewed there by 
members of the Committee. Notice of the report’s posting was also provided to the 
Environmental Trust Committee, the Hampden Water District, and resident Bill 
Lippincott. As you know, a report from Drumlin LLC regarding the 2016 Annual Report is 
expected in July, and I have confirmed that that report will include review of these more 
recent results.  
 
The report from Drumlin will be received this summer, and will be placed on the next 
available agenda of the Infrastructure Committee (expected to be the July 24 meeting). 
Matt Reynolds from Drumlin is confirmed to attend the next quarterly meeting of the 
Environmental Trust Committee scheduled for Tuesday, September 12 at 2 PM. 
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/environmentaltrust
townmanager
Typewritten Text
2-d



  
June 22, 2017 

Sargent Corporation 

Herb Sargent, President 

378 Bennoch Road, P.O. Box 435 

Stillwater, ME 04489 

 

Dear Herb, 

 Under the terms of the Development Agreement between the Town of Hampden 

and Sargent Corporation executed on April 24, 2014, Sargent is required to complete all 

remaining infrastructure development in accordance with the approved Subdivision 

Plan, no later than 38 months from the effective date of the agreement for Phase 1 and 

86 months from the effective date of the agreement for Phase 2.  

 This letter is provided as documentation that, as verified by Town inspections, 

Sargent Corporation has substantially completed the construction of Phase 1 of the 

infrastructure in the Hampden Business and Commerce Park. As such, and in addition 

to other actions taken, Sargent Corporation is in compliance with the Development 

Agreement. Work on Phase 2 is also well on its way, and well ahead of schedule. 

 The Town Planner, working with the Director of Public Works and with my office, 

will separately advise you regarding what steps will be needed under the Subdivision 

Ordinance in order to secure Town Council acceptance of the infrastructure as public 

infrastructure, including any associated requirements arising from the Development 

Agreement and the Town Ways Ordinance. It is our understanding pursuant to Sec. 

(II)(6) of the Development Agreement that the top course of pavement will be deferred 

until lot development along the road concerned is complete, with the Town holding 

security to assure completion of final paving for a period not to exceed 24 months from 

the date of acceptance. 

 The Town of Hampden appreciates the excellent workmanship displayed by 

Sargent Corporation in its completion of this construction. We look forward to continued 

partnership on implementation of the Development Agreement as lots are sold and 

developed in the months and years ahead. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-a



  
TO:  Infrastructure Committee 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  June 23, 2017 

RE:  DPW Vehicle Capital Improvement Program 
 

 

Please find attached four documents: 
 

1) The DPW Equipment and Vehicle Capital Improvement Program working document 
dated May 2017. This dates back to prior DPW Directors and has been maintained by 
Director Currier. This was the basis for FY18 expense and reserve budgeting. 

2) The 5-year Town-wide Capital Program related to DPW Vehicles. This only carries costs 
for vehicles projected for replacement in FY18; cost estimates and proposed reserve 
financing for the rest of the DPW fleet is a work in progress, and was not advanced 
during the FY18 budget process due to the focus on nearer-term needs. 

3) Excerpts related to DPW Vehicles from the FY09 to FY18 Capital Program proposed by 
the former Town Manager in May 2008. 

4) Excerpts related to DPW Vehicles from the FY09 to FY18 Capital Investment Plan 
approved in the 2010 Hampden Comprehensive Plan. The amounts included in the 
Comp Plan are the same as those in the May 2008 proposal. 

 

The chart on the next page summarizes proposed versus actual funding for this ten-
year period; the backup data are in the table that follows. For FY17 and FY18, this also 
includes budgeted operating expenses ($6,200 in FY17, $103,480 in FY18) in the DPW 
Equipment Replacement line (10-01-20-01). Other than these two years, no funding had 
been budgeted in this manner.  

Therefore, approved Reserve funding is an accurate measure of the Town’s investment 
toward DPW vehicles replacement. Over this ten-year period, actual budgeting fell 
short of what was included in the 2010 Capital Program by over $600,000. 

During the May 30 budget meeting (Capital Program and Reserve funding), Councilors 
expressed the position that DPW vehicles ought to be purchased once reserve funds 
are available to pay for the vehicles in full; i.e. that the Town should save up funds for 
future expenditures rather than financing purchases (i.e. borrowing) over future years. 

Director Currier and I are in agreement with this philosophical approach. However, the 
former Town Manager reported in July 2015 that “there is a negative balance in [the 
DPW Equipment Replacement Reserve] account at this time.” (See attached). It is 
obvious that, as a result of prior budgeting, the Town has put itself in a fairly deep hole.  

If not replaced, the age and condition of certain vehicles in the current DPW fleet 
will threaten reliable DPW operations next winter. During my and Director Currier’s 
initial tenures, it has proven extremely inefficient to debate each vehicle’s purchase 
independently. It is therefore essential that, through its FY18 actions and its future 
budgeting, the Council understand, endorse and enact a credible financial plan for fleet-
wide DPW vehicle replacement.  

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-b



 



     

Reserve Funding for DPW Vehicles, Proposed and Actual, FY09 to FY18

FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18

$402,164 $259,264 $206,867 $168,366 $147,966 $135,467 $128,800 $128,800 $128,800 $128,800

100,000$   170,000$  150,000$  100,000$ 100,000$     80,000$  100,000$ 150,000$ 143,994$      135,159$  

(302,164)$  (89,264)$  (56,867)$  (68,366)$  (47,966)$      (55,467)$ (28,800)$  21,200$   15,194$        6,359$      

Cumulative budgeted amounts over / (under) recommended: (606,141)$ 

Backup information below from 2010 Comprehensive Plan:

DPW Vehicles Life/yrs Cost 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

1998 Ford 10 $125,000 $125,000 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500

2001 Freightliner 10 $125,000 $41,666 $41,666 $41,667 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500

2002 Freightliner 10 $100,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

2000 Sterling 10 $125,000 $62,500 $62,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500

2003 Freightliner 10 $125,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500

2009 Foreman Pickup 5 $60,000 $30,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000

2005 JD Loader 5 $200,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000

2007 JD Backhoe 5 $140,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000

2004 JD Tractor 5 $16,000 $8,000 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600

2005 JD Tractor 5 $16,000 $4,000 $4,000 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600

2007 JD Tractor 5 $16,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600

2006 Ford F-450 5 $70,000 $11,666 $11,666 $11,667 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000

2006 Ford F-450 5 $70,000 $11,666 $11,666 $11,667 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000

2003 Trackless 10 $100,000 $16,666 $16,666 $16,666 $16,666 $16,666 $16,667 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000

$1,288,000 $402,164 $259,264 $206,867 $168,366 $147,966 $135,467 $128,800 $128,800 $128,800 $128,800

Source: Angus Jennings, Town Manager, June 23, 2017

2008 Capital Reserve Budget (proposed 5/31/08)

Approved funds in DPW Vehicle reserve and 

operating (FY17, FY18 only) budgets

Budgeted amounts over / (under) 

recommended:



UNIT YEAR DESCRIPTION MAKE MODEL HOURS REPLACE 
MILEAGE OR 

HOURS 
MOWERS 5 YEARS

4 2015 ZERO TURN 60" MOWER JOHN DEERE Z950M 2020

5 2016 LAWN MOWER JOHN DEERE X590 2021

6 2016 LAWN MOWER JOHN DEERE X590 2021

7 2012 LAWN MOWER JOHN DEERE 540X 2017

10 YEARS

9 2007 SMALL TRACTOR JOHN DEERE 2520 10YR 2017

9A 2010 LARGE TRACTOR JOHN DEERE 5150 10YR 2020

PICK UP TRUCKS USE TO TRADE ON 4YR #10 6 YR ON 350'S/8 YR ON 550'S

10 2013 3/4 TON PICK UP FORD F250 2019 86,272        
11 2013 HEAVY DUTY PICK UP FORD F550 2021 19,852        
18 2012 HEAVY DUTY PICK UP FORD F550 2020 41,747        
20 2009 HEAVY DUTY PICK UP GMC 5500 2017 51,182        
32 2012 1 TON FORD F350 2018 89,305        
35 2012 1 TON FORD F350 2018 79,433        
51 2010 DEPARTMENT CAR FORD CROWN VIC 2016 131,906      
52 2002 CEMETERY VEHICLE FORD EXPEDITION 2008 98,082        
EQUIPMENT 5 YEARS

8 2012 310SK BACKHOE JOHN DEERE 2017 2230hrs

12 1994 GRADER JOHN DEERE N/A 3278hrs

16 2016 FRONT END LOADER JOHN DEERE 2021 598.5hrs

PLOW TRUCKS 10 YRS

13 2008 DUMP TRUCK STERLING SL8500 2018 49,628          
14 2010 DUMP TRUCK FREIGHTLINER M2106V 2020 49,102          
15 2012 DUMP TRUCK INTERNATIONAL 7400 2022 16,415          
17 2006 DUMP TRUCK STERLING SL8511 2016 34,609        
19 2011 DUMP TRUCK INTERNATIONAL 7400 2021 20,792          
44 2016 DUMP TRUCK‐WHEELER FREIGHTLINER 2026 4,375          

7A 2015 SIDEWALK PLOW TRACKLESS MT6 2025 1449miles

TRAILERS AS NEEDED

29 2005 CEMETERY TRAILER 2017

30 1989 20 TON 2019

31 1991 2 AXLE
50 2010 BALL FIELD TRAILER 2020

2010 9A, 14, 50 PRIORITY

2011 16, 19 8‐70,000
2012 8, 15, 32, 35 13‐130,000
2013 10, 11 20‐100,000
2014 52‐25,000 p/u
2015 4, 7A NEW‐25,000 p/u

2016 5, 6, 16, 44 $330,000

2017

2018

EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLE CIP

7, 9, 32, 35, 51
8, 20, 52, 13, NEW P/U

townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-b (1)



Hampden capital planning workbook June 19, 2017

Hampden Capital Program, FY18-FY21+ Updated 6/23/17

Dept Project Life/yrs
Replacem

ent Year
Cost FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21+ Source(s)

Public Works Vehicles

John Deere 544K front end loader FY17 20,979$     20,979$          20,979$            20,979$     20,979$      
5-year lease (in FY18 

expense budget)

310SK Backhoe Loader #8 5 FY13 13,448$     13,448$          14,564$            14,564$     43,692$      
last year of lease (in FY18 

expense budget)

Plow truck #44 FY17 185,000$         36,493$     36,493$          36,493$            36,493$     36,493$      
5 year financing (in FY18 

expense budget)

Plow truck (replace #13) FY18 148,000$         32,560$          32,560$            32,560$     65,120$      

(Est.) 5-year financing. 

Approved in DPW operating 

budget

Plow truck (replace #20) FY18 144,000$         31,680$          31,680$            31,680$     63,360$      

(Est.) 5-year financing 

(approved in DPW Vehicles 

Reserve)

Pickup Truck, cemetery (4-door 4x4) (replace #52) FY18 24,000$          5,280$            5,280$              5,280$      10,560$      
(Est.) 5-year financing 

(approved in B&G Reserve)

John Deere Mower 540X (replace #7) FY18 $5,140 in 30-10-20-01
Ford F-350 1-ton (replace #32) 5 FY19
Ford F-350 1-ton (replace #35) 5 FY19
DPW vehicle (replace #51 Crown Vic) FY19
Trailer (cemetery) FY19
Trailer (20 ton) FY19
John Deere Small Tractor 2520 (replace #9) 5 FY20
Ford F-250 3/4 ton pickup (replace #10) FY20
Trailer (ballfield) FY20
Dump Truck (replace #14) FY21
Plow truck (replace #18) FY21
John Deere Large Tractor (replace #9A) 5 FY21
John Deere zero turn 60" mower (replace #4) FY21
Front end loader (replace #16) FY22
Dump Truck (replace #19) FY22
Plow truck (replace #11) FY22
John Deere Mower X590 (replace #5) FY22
John Deere Mower X590 (replace #6) FY22
Dump Truck (replace #15) FY23
Trackless sidewalk plow (replace #7A) 10 FY25
Dump truck - wheeler (replace #44) FY26

Sub-total: 140,440$      

Available Reserve Funds
DPW Vehicles Reserve 10,536$          Projected balance, year-end FY17

Bldgs & Grounds Reserve 5,280$            Included in FY18 reserve allocation
DPW Vehicles Reserve 31,680$          Included in FY18 reserve allocation

Total non-Reserve Sources: 47,496$          

Offsetting Revenues
John Deere 544K front end loader 20,979$          Included in expense budget

310SK Backhoe Loader #8 13,448$          Included in expense budget
Plow truck #44 36,493$          Included in expense budget
Plow truck #13 32,560$          Included in expense budget; purchase/lease/financing not final

103,480$         

Total available in FY18 (max) 150,976$      

M:\!Angus files\Capital Planning\Hampden capital planning workbook 7 of 7

townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-b (2)



townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-b (3)



townmanager
Rectangle



townmanager
Rectangle



townmanager
Rectangle





 

Hampden Comprehensive Plan                                                                                   FC -43                                 Fiscal Capacity Goals and Strategies 

Fiscal Capacity Recommendations and Implementation Strategy Responsible Party(ies) Timeframe 

FC 7. Grant Programs: To reduce the tax burden, the Town Council should determine 
what state and federal grant programs are available to the Town of Hampden. 
The Town Council should provide this information to the Budget Committee 
and to the townspeople on an annual basis or as often as possible.  

Town Manager/Town 
Council 

Ongoing 
and Long-
term 

FC 8. Tax Payment Schedule: To better meet taxpayer needs, the Town Council 
should analyze current property tax payment schedules and determine 
whether alternatives, such as monthly tax payments, would be acceptable to 
the Town and beneficial to Hampden residents. 

Town Manager/Town 
Council 

Immediate 

 

13.4 CAPITAL INVESTMENT PLAN 

The capital investments/improvements identified below were assigned funding based on their priority at the time of creation.  
Projects referenced are the basis for this capital investment/improvement plan and have been incorporated into the table below for 
potential funding if deemed warranted.  
 

Hampden Capital Investment Plan 2008-2018 

Dept Project 
Life/ 
yrs 

Cost 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

M
un

ic
ip

al
  

B
u

ild
in

g 

Roof Replacement (Front) 20 $55,000 $55,000 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 

Air Handling System 15 $40,000 $13,333 $13,333 $13,334        

Parking Area (new area) 10 $50,000 $10,000 $20,000 $20,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 

* Expansion/Renovation 20 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 

* Bonded for 10 years             

Parking Lot Paving (old lot) 10 $75,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 

Rain Garden (drainage 
imp.) 

20 $30,000 $15,000 $15,000         

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 

* Recreation Center 20 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 

(Purchase/rehab)             

 * Bonded 10 years             

Fi
re

/ 
EM

S Pumper/Tanker 10 $325,000 $162,500 $162,500 $32,500 $32,500 $32,500 $32,500 $32,500 $32,500 $32,500 $32,500 

SCBA 10 $88,000 $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 $22,000 

Ambulance 10 $120,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $12,000 $12,000 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-b (4)

townmanager
Rectangle

townmanager
Line

townmanager
Line



 

Hampden Comprehensive Plan                                                                                   FC -44                                 Fiscal Capacity Goals and Strategies 

Dept Project 
Life/ 
yrs 

Cost 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Pick-up 5 $70,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 

P
o

lic
e 

Cruiser  $250,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

V
eh

ic
le

s 

1998 Ford 10 $125,000 $125,000 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 

2001 Freightliner 10 $125,000 $41,666 $41,666 $41,667 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 

2002 Freightliner 10 $100,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 

2000 Sterling 10 $125,000 $62,500 $62,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 

2003 Freightliner 10 $125,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 

2009 Foreman Pickup 5 $60,000 $30,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 

2005 JD Loader 5 $200,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 

2007 JD Backhoe 5 $140,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 

2004 JD Tractor 5 $16,000 $8,000 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 

2005 JD Tractor 5 $16,000 $4,000 $4,000 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 

2007 JD Tractor 5 $16,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 

2006 Ford F-450 5 $70,000 $11,666 $11,666 $11,667 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 

2006 Ford F-450 5 $70,000 $11,666 $11,666 $11,667 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 

2003 Trackless 10 $100,000 $16,666 $16,666 $16,666 $16,666 $16,666 $16,667 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s/

Se
w

er
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

Mayo Road Engineering  $50,000 $50,000          

Mayo Road Construction* 25 $2,000,000 $0 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 

 * Bonded for 25 year payback            

Elm Street East Culvert 20 $46,000 $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $11,500       

Paper Mill Road Culvert 20 $165,000 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000        

Salt Shed Building 20 $75,000 $37,500 $37,500 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 

Route 1A Sewer* 25 $1,200,000 $0 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 

 * Bonded for 25 years             

Route 1A Sewer 25 $1,200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 

 *Bonded for 25 years             

Coldbrook Road Guardrail 20 $18,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000        

P
u

b
lic

 
W

o
rk

s 
P

av
in

g 

4,000 tons per year 6 $3,200,000 $320,000 $320,000 $320,000 $320,000 $320,000 $320,000 $320,000 $320,000 $320,000 $320,000 

Tr
an

sf
er

 
St

at
io

n
 

Compactor Replacement 20 $80,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 

Li
b

ra
ry

 Roof 20 $25,000 $12,500 $12,500         

* Expansion/Renovation/ 
Move 

20 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 

townmanager
Rectangle



townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-b (5)

townmanager
Rectangle




